
 

Annex 1.1. Agenda European School Board meeting 09122021                                                           1 
 

Agenda for the European School Copenhagen  
School Board Meeting 

 
Date:  Thursday 9 December 2021 
Time: 16:30 – 18:00  
Meeting room: Staff lounge, 2nd floor 
Members: Jonas Christoffersen (Chair), Andreas Manville (EEA), Christen 

Bagger (Parent Rep), Rikke Karlsson (Parent Rep), Neeni 
Lomborg Rasool (Parent Rep), Eskil Berg Kappel (Parent Rep), 
Rasmus Hornecker (Staff Rep), Johan Lindell (Staff Rep), Stine 
Hvitved Leather (Staff Rep), Muskan Asim (Student Rep), Alice 
Malmberg (Student Rep), Anette Holst (Principal), Julie 
Rørdam Thom (Deputy Principal) 

Guests: Helle Bjerre Degn (Head of Primary), Hella Helvig Jensen (Head 
of Administration) 

Excuses: Hans Bruyninckx (Deputy Chair), Caroline Warner (Parent Rep) 
Minutes: Stine Hvitved Leather 

 
 
1. Approval of the agenda (decision) – 1 min. 

1.1 Annex – Agenda European School Board meeting 09122021 
 
2. Approval of the minutes from the last meeting (decision) – 1 min. 

2.1. Annex - Minutes Campus_ESCPH Board meeting 23092021 
 
3. Budget for the Upper Secondary department 2022 (decision) - 10 mins.  

3.1. Annex – 6027 budget 2022 EN 
Comment: The Board needs to review and approve the budget for the Upper 
Secondary department in 2022. The budget has also been presented to the 
Campus Board for approval. 
 

4. Holiday plan 2022-23 (decision) – 5 mins.  
4.1. Annex – Draft Holiday Plan 2022-23_N-S6 
Comment: Proposed holiday plan for approval by the Board. 

 
5. Strategic focus points 2021/22 - One Whole School (information and 

discussion) – 30 mins. 
5.1. Annex – Strategic Focus Point 1: One Whole School 
Comment: Helle Degn and Julie Thom will give an update on the school’s 
initiatives to create One Whole School. 
 

6. Feedback from the S6-S7 audit (information) – 5 mins.  
Comment: Julie Thom will provide feedback from inspectors who conducted 
the S6-S7 initial accreditation audit in November. 
 



 

Annex 1.1. Agenda European School Board meeting 09122021                                                          2 

7. Feedback from the annual school meeting (information) – 5 mins.  
Comment: An opportunity for the Board to offer feedback regarding the annual 
school meeting in November.   
 

8. Update on the SAG/ESCPH separation process (information) – 10 mins.  
Comment: Update from Anette Holst regarding the process to separate SAG 
and ESCPH, including the drafting of new bylaws.  

 
9. Various updates and information – 15 mins. 

Comment: Brief information points from the school’s management, staff and 
student representatives. 
o Various information from management 

o COVID-19  
o Admissions (new classes and rolling) incl. information evenings and 

visitor days 
o Bac preparations 
o New staff/recruitment 

o Information from the staff 
o Information from the students 
 

10. AOB – 3 mins. 
  
 

https://hoeringsportalen.dk/Hearing/Details/64323


 

 
Annex 2.1. Minutes Campus_ESCPH Board Meeting 23092021                                                                        1 
 
 

Minutes of the 
Campus & ESCPH Board Meeting 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Date:  Thursday 23 September 2021 
Time: 16:30 – 18:30 
Venue: Staff Lounge, 2nd Floor, European School Copenhagen 
Mem-
bers: 

Jonas Christoffersen (Chair ESCPH Board), Sofie Seidenfaden 
(Copenhagen City Council), Marianne Zibrandtsen (External Member, 
SAG Board), Søren Nielsen (EEA), Nynne Dalå (SAG Parent), Karsten 
Vestergaard (SAG Parent), Rikke Karlsson (ESCPH Parent), Caroline 
Warner (ESCPH Parent), Eskil Berg Kappel (ESCPH Parent), Johan Lindell 
(ESCPH Staff), Stine Hvitved Leather (ESCPH Staff), Edward Pedersen 
(SAG Staff), Allan Severin (SAG Staff), Alice Malmberg (ESCPH Student), 
Anette Holst (Principal ESCPH & SAG), Julie Rørdam Thom (Deputy 
Principal ESCPH) 

Guests: Helle Bjerre Degn (Head of Primary ESCPH), Thomas Yung (Deputy Head 
of Secondary ESCPH), Mogens Halken (Leder af Sangskolen SAG), Tim 
Ford (ESCPH Staff), Neeni Lomborg Rasool (ESCPH Parent) 

Excuses
: 

Jens Kramer Mikkelsen (Chair Campus & SAG Boards), Hans Bruyninckx 
(Exec. Director EEA & Deputy Chair ESCPH Board), Malene Wegener 
Knudsen (Leder af Folkeskolen SAG), Martin Christiansen (Vicerektor 
Gymnasiet, SAG), Christen Bagger (ESCPH Parent), Hella Helvig Jensen, 
Dwaj Prakash Jethani (ESCPH Student), Laura Grønlund (SAG Student), 
Julius Sort (SAG Student), Christina Strandby Krog Jensen (SAG Staff), 
Rasmus Hornecker (ESCPH Staff) 

Minutes Stine Hvitved Leather 
 
Joint meeting of the Campus and ESCPH Boards 
 
Agenda: 
 

1. Approval of the agenda (decision) – 1 min. 
1.1 Annex – Agenda Campus & ESCPH Board Meeting 23092021 Final 

 
Decision:  
Agenda approved.  
 

2. Approval of the minutes from the joint meeting of the Campus, SAG & ESCPH 
Boards (decision) – 1 min. 
2.1 Annex - Referat for strategiseminar 090621 

 
Decision:  
Minutes approved.  

 



 

 
 
 

Annex 2.1. Minutes Campus_ESCPH Board Meeting 23092021                                                                       2 

3. Various updates and information – 10 mins.  
 
3.1 Status on the separation of SAG & ESCPH:  

Annex - Proces for adskillelse af Europaskolen i København og Sankt Annæ 
Gymnasium 080921 
 

Anette Holst updated the boards on the process to separate SAG and ESCPH. Parliament 
is expected to approve the proposed amendment of the law that will allow the 
Municipality to separate the two schools. If all goes to plan, the separation is likely to take 
place between January and August 2022.  

 
3.2 Briefing on the attorney-led investigation of possible violations at SAG 

 
Anette Holst informed the Board of the attorney-led investigation at SAG. In June, 
following the opening of the investigation into alleged misconduct in the DR Girls' Choir, 
former SAG students contacted the school with allegations of misconduct when they 
attended the school more than 20 years ago. These allegations were outside the scope of 
the DR investigation, hence SAG decided to initiate its own investigation.  
 
From July to the middle of September, 30 people have approached the law firm 
conducting the investigation and the law firm is expected to finalise its report before 
Christmas.  
 
The school is working with the student council to prevent future incidents. 
 

3.3 Admissions update SAG & ESCPH 
 
ESCPH: 

• Another three new S5 classes opened in the upper secondary school this year. 
They are not big classes, but there are still students joining.  

• A lot of new students started in the lower secondary classes this year. 
• There are a few too many students in the primary classes and we are still expecting 

more Category A students (dependants of EU institution staff members, who are 
entitled to admission) to arrive during the year.  

 
SAG:  

• There were fewer boys applying for the new third grade classes this year, but there 
were still enough applicants to fill the classes. There are still students on the 
waiting lists for the older classes.  

• There were 236 new students accepted in the gymnasium, which is more than 
usual. The MGK talent class has 30 new students this year. 

 
4. Accounts status report – 5 mins.  

4.1 Annex - Accounts Status SAG Gymnasiet 31.08.2021 
4.2 Annex - Accounts Status SAG Folkeskolen 31.08.2021 
4.3 Annex – Accounts Status ESCPH and ASC 31.08.2021 



 

 
 
 

Annex 2.1. Minutes Campus_ESCPH Board Meeting 23092021                                                                       3 

4.4 Annex - Accounts Status Upper Secondary 31.08.2021 
 
Anette Holst provided a status on the accounts eight months into the financial year: 

• SAG Folkeskolen: Expects to end the year on target or with a small surplus.  
• SAG Sangskolen: Has a tight budget and therefore has less to spend the rest of 

this year. 
• SAG Gymnasium: Always has more expenses in the autumn when new staff start. 

This year there are also additional expenses associated with the new music house.  
• ESCPH Upper Secondary School: Staff costs are higher as the school continues to 

grow but is still expected to post a small surplus.  
• ESCPH Primary and Lower Secondary and the After School Care: On target but the 

school will have to cover the loss expected in the Culinary school. The Culinary 
School is expected to have a sounder economy post-Covid.  
 

ESCPH Board Meeting 
 
Agenda: 

 
5. Approval of the agenda (decision) – 1 min. 

5.1 Annex – Agenda Campus & ESCPH Board Meeting 23092021 
 
The Board welcomed new members and guests of the board:  

• Johan Lindell has been elected as staff representative.  
• Thomas Yung started 1st August as Head of Lower Secondary. 
• Alice Malmberg, Co-Chair of the Student Council, will continue as student 

representative on the board. 
 
Decision:  

• The board decided to discuss conversion of the EB grades to the Danish marking 
scale under AOB. 

• The agenda was approved.  
 

6. Approval of the minutes from the last meeting (decision) – 1 min. 
6.1 Annex - Minutes European School Board meeting 09062021 EN 

 
Decision:  

• The board approved the minutes. 
 

7. Various updates and information – 10 mins.  
7.1 School start 2021/22 incl. Covid-19 update 

Helle Degn: The Primary School had a good start to the year with fewer Covid restrictions. 
Some staff members have had to adjust to being back at school and having more 
meetings again. Management is pleased that the Covid rules have been relaxed as it was 
both difficult and time consuming to track close contacts.  
 
Thomas Yung: The Lower Secondary school has had a busy but good start to the year.  



 

 
 
 

Annex 2.1. Minutes Campus_ESCPH Board Meeting 23092021                                                                       4 

 
Julie Thom: The older students are enjoying being back. All the new staff members are 
busy working on new year plans, getting to know the European School curriculum, etc. 
 
Rikke Karlsson mentioned that parents were happy with the revised phone policy in 
secondary. It was mentioned that the B tests this year don’t fall immediately after a holiday 
so the students can have a proper break. 
 

7.2     S6/S7 initial accreditation audit Nov 2021 and new school management 
system (MySchool) 

 
ESCPH will be audited by the European Schools (ES) again on 16th – 18th November. The 
scope of the inspection is limited to the BAC years S6-S7 and the inspectors will visit in 
person. A new system called SMS MySchool is being implemented for school reports as 
this is an ES requirement for S6-S7. 
 

8. ESCPH annual board meeting plan (decision) – 1 min.  
8.1 Annex – Annual Board Meeting Plan 2020-21_draft 
Comment: Draft plan for the Board meetings in the 2021-22 school year for 
approval by the Board.  
 

The annual board meeting plan is a tool for planning the board meetings in the coming 
year. An additional board meeting may be scheduled if required in the autumn to discuss 
the separation of SAG and ESCPH.  
 
A draft holiday plan for 2022/23 will be presented to the Board for approval in December 
instead of September as the school will need to coordinate with the Bac unit in the 
European Schools regarding the holding of the Bac exams in June 2023. The school year 
end-dates in the Danish and ES systems differ by two weeks in 2022/23, which makes it 
tricky to finalise the school holiday dates.  
 
The school plans to celebrate the Bac students like they do in the Danish gymnasium with 
‘studenterkørsel’, a specially designed ‘studenterhat’ and a prom. 
 
Decision:  

• The board approved the annual board meeting plan.  
• Proposed holiday plan for 2022/23 will be presented for approval by the board 

at the December meeting.  
 

9. Evaluation of the strategic focus points from 2020-21 (decision) – 30 mins.  
9.1 Annex – Strategic Focus Points 2020-21 Evaluation 
9.2 Annex – Strategic Focus Points 2021-22 Approved 09062021 
Comment: Julie Rørdam Thom and Helle Bjerre Degn will present the evaluation 
of the strategic focus points from 2020-21. 

 



 

 
 
 

Annex 2.1. Minutes Campus_ESCPH Board Meeting 23092021                                                                       5 

There have been no major changes to the draft strategic focus points 2021-22 since the 
last meeting. The strategic focus points are a working tool but also need to be measured 
and evaluated. Hence, both the staff and the students will be given an opportunity to 
review the focus points in the autumn.  
 
In response to a question regarding the focus point about the PLC, Julie Thom explained 
that the school has engaged an architect to draw up plans for a secondary library and 
study area on the ground floor behind the canteen.  
 
Decision: 

• The board approved the strategic focus points 2021/22. 
 

10. Programme for the annual school meeting on 3rd November (decision) – 10 mins. 
10.1 Annex – Annual School Meeting Programme 03112021_draft 

 
Julie introduced the proposal for the annual school meeting. The proposed theme is ‘one 
whole school’ and the plan is to have short introductions from the Board, parent 
representatives and students followed by workshops organised by the teachers. The PA 
will sell coffee/tea and cake and ESCPH branded t-shirts.  
 
Decision: 

• The Board approved the programme for the annual school meeting 
incorporating a break for the parents to mingle. The Covid text will be amended 
to be more general guidelines about avoiding colds/flu.  

 
11. Hearing of the Board in relation to the Municipality’s proposed new bylaws for 

the Board of the European School Copenhagen (discussion) - 30 mins.  
11.1 Annex – Brev om høring vedrørende vedtægtsændringer 
11.2 Annex – Udkast til vedtægt for ESCPH 
11.3 Annex – ENG Udkast til vedtæft for ESCPH 

 
Anette Holst explained that the Municipality has drafted new bylaws for the European 
School Board in connection with the expected separation of ESCPH from SAG and the 
Municipality has invited the Board to comment on the draft proposal by 9th October.  
 
The Board discussed the following 

• There are no major deviations from the existing bylaws.  
• The bylaws are there to be followed and can be supported by rules of procedure, 

written by the Board (see article 9 (8)).  
• Article 4 (5): It was discussed that it had been difficult to recruit new external 

members and greater remuneration was mentioned as a way to attract new 
external members.  

• Article 4 (2), (4) and (5): It should be clear who appoints the external members, 
and it should be clearly stated that the EEA must be represented on the Board (one 



 

 
 
 

Annex 2.1. Minutes Campus_ESCPH Board Meeting 23092021                                                                       6 

of the external members). The appointment of the chairman and deputy chairman 
should be clarified. 

• Article 4 (2) and (3): The competences described should apply only to the 
external members as parents, students and staff are elected to the board.  

• Article 4 (2): The parent representatives on the board expressed a wish to have 
greater representation on the board in the same way as parents in the Danish 
Folkeskole. In the Danish gymnasium, however, boards do not include parents and 
there are more external members. The bylaws are a compromise because ESCPH 
is both a primary and a secondary school. It was also mentioned that if parents 
want greater representation, the staff will also want greater representation.  

• Article 5 (3): Reference to article 17 of the act on institutions for general upper 
secondary education etc. does not make sense here. 

• Article 8: The language regarding duties and responsibilities needs to be looked 
at as there is an unrealistic level of responsibility on the board, which has no real 
power. It should say that the Board can participate in processes but ultimately the 
responsibility rests with the Municipality.  

• The bylaws should also include information regarding the relationship with the 
after school care (KKFO).  

• Article 9 (3): The sentence regarding the minutes being signed by the members 
of the board should be deleted. 

• Article 9 (6): Take out the sentence regarding amendment of the bylaws as the 
bylaws are decided by the Copenhagen City Council. 

• Article 10: It needs to be made clear that the board doesn’t appoint the director.  
• Article 10: Add the word academic in the sentence: “….in charge of the 

administrative, academic and pedagogical management….”. 
• The director of the European School will be Julie Thom when the bylaws come into 

force.  
 
Decisions: 

• The parent representatives on the board can solicit feedback from the parents 
and come back with their comments by next weekend.  

• The chairman/school management will prepare a second draft of the bylaws 
and submit it to the Municipality before the deadline on the 9th October.  
 

12. Procedure for changing language section (decision) – 5 mins.  
12.1 Annex – Draft procedure for change of language section/L1  

 
Helle Degn has been receiving a few requests from parents, who wish to move their 
children to a different language section. A change of L1/language section is very rarely 
accepted in the European School system and the school will always put the needs of the 
child first. In order to deal with future requests, it is important that the school has a clear 
procedure in place.  
 



 

 
 
 

Annex 2.1. Minutes Campus_ESCPH Board Meeting 23092021                                                                       7 

Decision: 
The board approved the procedure with the following changes: 

• Step 2: change class teacher to L1 teacher to ensure the policy is relevant both for 
primary and secondary. 

• Last sentence about other Danish schools should be removed.  
 

13. Various updates and information - 15 mins. 
 
13.1 Information from management 

 
Julie Thom: Two secondary teachers (Science and L3 French) left shortly into the school 
year and the lessons will be filled until permanent replacements are found.  
 
Helle Degn: Primary are in the process of identifying learning gaps after Covid to see if 
there are areas that require additional support. 
 
Julie Thom: Learning support in upper secondary is predominantly focused on S5L2, but 
homework café is in place for all upper secondary students.  
 

13.2 Information from the staff 
 
Johan Lindell: The new upper secondary students have had a good start and the 
academic level is good.  
 
Stine Leather: SMS MySchool will make it a lot easier for the teachers to complete and 
compile school reports but increases the workload in the administration because the 
system isn’t integrated with the school’s other systems. 
 

13.3 Information from the students 
 
Alice Malmberg: It has been nice to have all the new students in upper secondary and 
good to start new committees etc.  

 
14. AOB – 5 mins. 

 
14.1 Grade conversion 

 
Julie Thom has been in contact with the Ministry of Education to receive clarification on 
the conversion of the European Schools’ new marking system. Lars Damkjær, the Danish 
inspector for the European Schools, is working on arranging a meeting to look at the 
calculations on which the new conversion is based. The European Commission has 
opened infringement proceedings against Germany and Denmark over the conversion 
of the grades of the European Baccalaureate because they believe EB holders are put in 
a less favourable position than holders of national school diplomas with equivalent 
qualifications. 
 



 

 
 
 

Annex 2.1. Minutes Campus_ESCPH Board Meeting 23092021                                                                       8 

Decision: 
• JRT will update the parent representatives after the meeting in the Ministry.  

 
14.2 Efterskole and admission in S5 

 
Eskil Berg Kappel enquired about the opportunities for readmission for the S4 students 
who decide to go to ‘efterskole’ (voluntary independent residential school for young 
people) for a year. Julie Thom said the school could not guarantee readmission, but S4 
students who are promoted to S5, have a very good chance of admission as they fulfil all 
the admission criteria, and the school will always do what it can to welcome back former 
students. They need to apply via optagelse.dk like all other applicants but should inform 
us that they attended the school. Our S4 students can also apply for other upper 
secondary schools/gymnasium via optagelse.dk. Some of these schools may ask our 
students to take a test. This is not a decision that ESCPH is involved in. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The next ESCPH Board meeting is on 9th December.  
The next Campus & SAG Board meeting is on 6th December. 

 

 



European School Copenhagen 
Budget 2022 
 

Annex 3.1. 6027 budget 2022 EN                                                                                                                                      1 

 

 

Budget for  

European School Copenhagen  

Upper Secondary  



European School Copenhagen 
Budget 2022 
 

Annex 3.1. 6027 budget 2022 EN                                                                                                                                      2 

 

Table of contents  
Budgetary assumptions and principles ............................................................................................................... 3 

Overview .......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Taximeter subsidy etc. ..................................................................................................................................... 3 

Costs ................................................................................................................................................................ 3 

Estimate for 2023 .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

Equity ............................................................................................................................................................... 4 

Allocation of common expenses ..................................................................................................................... 4 

Appendix 1 Grant overview 2021 ........................................................................................................................ 5 

Appendix 2 Budget overview............................................................................................................................... 6 

Appendix 3 Detailed budget ................................................................................................................................ 7 

 

  



European School Copenhagen 
Budget 2022 
 

Annex 3.1. 6027 budget 2022 EN                                                                                                                                      3 

 

Budgetary assumptions and principles  
 

Overview 
The most important assumptions on which the budget is based are described below. 

The budget has been prepared on the basis of management's expectations for future operations. The 
budget takes costs associated with the extension of an additional 3 classes into account. 

The budget has the character of a future assessment, which is why it cannot be expected that all 
preconditions can be met, just as unforeseen events and incidents may occur. Moreover, the grant from 
the Ministry of Children and Education depends on the activity. The principles used in the budgeting 
follow, as far as possible, the principles that must be used in the preparation of the annual accounts. 

The preparation of the annual budget follows the Ministry of Children and Education's requirements 
for accounting lines and presentation in the European School in the annual report. 

Taximeter subsidy etc. 
The Finance Act for 2022 has not yet been enacted, but from an information letter from the Ministry 
of Children and Education from 30 August 2021, it appears that rates for education, joint expenditure 
and completion rates have been adjusted with the general price and wage index corresponding to 1.1 
per cent and building rates have been adjusted by 0.9 per cent. A restriction on dispositions still applies, 
but it has not yet been announced. Previously, there has been a restriction on 0.1 percent, corresponding 
to a reduction of DKK 11,346 of the calculated subsidy. 

Upper Secondary is expected to admit 72 students in the 3 new S5 classes in August 2022. Thus, the 
total number of full-time students is expected to be 126 in 2022. An overview of expectations for 
activity and the announced rates is given in Appendix 1. 

Costs 
The budget overview shows a comprehensive overview of expenses divided into the account details 
provided by the municipality, appendix 2. 

Appendix 3 shows a more detailed budget. There will be no budget follow-up at this level, but only on 
the accounts that appear in the budget overview. 

The salary budget is based on the actual salary expenses for the current employees as well as an 
assessment of the need for additional teachers from August 2022. Funds have been allocated for local 
salaries and extra work etc. The general wage increases in 2022 have been calculated in accordance 
with current agreements. Funds have also been set aside for additional wage costs in the other areas 
due to the increased activity. 

For operating costs and other costs for teaching, further training, IT, administration, operation and 
management, minor adjustments have been made in relation to additional classes in 2022. 



European School Copenhagen 
Budget 2022 
 

Annex 3.1. 6027 budget 2022 EN                                                                                                                                      4 

 

 

 

Estimate for 2023  
In the budget, an estimate for 2023 has been prepared that is based on the expected number of annual 
students in 2023, corresponding to 162 students, and in addition there will be an increased salary and 
operating budget in almost all areas. 

The income is adjusted with the general price and wage index corresponding to 1.1 per cent and 
building rates by 0.9 per cent. The costs of salaries have been projected at 1.8 per cent in the estimated 
year, cf. the price and salary assumptions from the Agency for Public Finance and Management - 
Ministry of Finance, and the building-related operating items have been projected at 1.1 per cent. 

Equity 
The European School Copenhagen - Upper Secondary is not covered by the municipality's rules on 
limited transfer access of the operating result between the financial years. Therefore, the European 
School Copenhagen - Upper Secondary can build up equity in the same way as the self-governing 
institutions. At the end of 2020, the European School Copenhagen - Upper Secondary had an equity 
of DKK 1.1 million. kr. 
 

Allocation of common expenses 
Common expenses for Primary, Lower Secondary and Upper Secondary are broken down by key 
figures calculated on the basis of the number of students. 

Distribution key for 

• Primary, Lower Secondary is 85% 
• Upper Secondary is 15% 

  



European School Copenhagen 
Budget 2022 
 

Annex 3.1. 6027 budget 2022 EN                                                                                                                                      5 

Appendix 1 Grant overview 2021 
 

 

 
  

Grant calculation 2022 STÅ I alt takst i alt
2992
Undervisningstakst 125,9 55.170 6.944.800
Færdigørelsestakst 13.750 0
Fællestakst 74,6 6.490 484.154
Bygnings-takst 74,6 7.660 571.436
Tillægstakst for A-niveau 10.760

Andre tilskud
Grant UVM 2.400.000
EB Basic subsidy 700.000
Grants from the Municipality 3.100.000
Pædagogikum 0,8 295.590 245.340

Total Revenue from the municipality and the state mm. 14.445.729

Expected Outline Limitation (Dispositionsbegrænsning) 11.346

Grants after savings 14.434.384

Budget 2022



European School Copenhagen 
Budget 2022 
 

Annex 3.1. 6027 budget 2022 EN                                                                                                                                      6 

Appendix 2 Budget overview 
 

 

  

Budget for European School Upper 2022

Upper Budget Budget Budget
2021 2022 2023

Grant
Grant from UVM 6.101.897 10.634.384 13.311.164
EB Basic subsidy 700.000 700.000 400.000
Grants from the Municipality 2.200.000 3.100.000 2.500.000

Grant Revenue from the municipality and the state mm. 9.001.897 14.434.384 16.211.164
Teaching costs 
(undervisningens gennemførelse) Salaries teaching (incl. cleaning, tech) 6.050.000 10.126.240 11.924.824

Teaching realted staff expenses 200.000 300.000 303.300
Teaching materials 646.750 931.250 941.500
Student Activities 150.000 100.000 101.100
Study trip (Studieture) 75.000 100.000 101.100
Projects 25.000 25.000 25.000

Undervisningens gennemførelse tot Undervisningens gennemførelse total 7.146.750 11.582.490 13.396.824
Building costs 
(bygningsdrift) Building - energy costs (forsyning, el, varme, etc.) 150.000 150.000 156.200

Building - school costs 225.000 725.000 739.500
Building total Building total 375.000 875.000 895.700
Management and admin. costs
(ledelse og administration) Salaries management and admin. 1.215.000 1.361.706 1.386.216

Management and administration 249.000 320.000 383.200
Management and adm. total Management and adm. total 1.464.000 1.681.706 1.769.416

Total Total 8.985.750 14.139.196 16.061.941

Result Surplus / deficit 16.147 295.188 149.223



European School Copenhagen 
Budget 2022 
 

Annex 3.1. 6027 budget 2022 EN                                                                                                                                      7 

Appendix 3 Detailed budget  
 

 

Budget 2022 Budget 2021 Budget 2022 Budget 2023
Salaries teaching (incl. cleaning, tech)

Education 5.650.000 8.873.269 10.622.988
Technical  and cleaning staff 400.000 1.252.971 1.301.836
Salary in total 6.050.000 10.126.240 11.924.824

Staff costs
Teaching related staff expenses 200.000 300.000 303.300

Operating expenses for teaching
Teaching materials 500.000 700.000 707.700
Copydan Koda DR, kopi, toner mv. 96.750 161.250 163.000
It 50.000 70.000 70.800
Internationalisering/projects 25.000 25.000 25.000
Student Activities 150.000 100.000 101.100
Study trip (Studieture) 75.000 100.000 101.100
Operating costs for teaching in total 896.750 1.156.250 1.168.700
Total teaching completion 7.146.750 11.582.490 13.396.824

Building - energy costs (forsyning, el, varme, etc.) 
Staff costs 10.000 10.000 10.100
Energy costs 150.000 150.000 156.200
Building - school costs 200.000 200.000 208.300
Cleaning items 15.000 15.000 15.600
Inventory 500.000 505.500
Building - energy costs total 375.000 875.000 895.700

Management and admin.
Salaries management and admin. 1.215.000 1.361.706 1.386.216
Management and admin. - drift
Office supplies, etc. 70.000 70.800
Staff costs 220.000 220.000 222.400
Board fees 29.000 30.000 90.000
Management and admin. - operation in total 249.000              320.000 383.200
Management and adm. total 1.464.000          1.681.706 1.769.416

Total cost 8.985.750 14.139.196 16.061.941
Income 9.001.897 14.434.384 16.211.164
Surplus / deficit 16.147 295.188 149.223



Vejledende ferieplan for skoleåret 2022-23 i 
Københavns Kommune 

Sommerferie 
27.06. 2022 – 05.08. 2022 

Efterårsferie 
17.10. 2022 – 21.10. 2022 

Juleferie 
22.12. 2022 – 02.01. 2023 

Vinterferie 
13.02. 2023 – 17.02. 2023 

Påskeferie 
03.04. 2023 – 10.04. 2023 

Første maj 
01.05. 2023 

St. Bededag 
05.05. 2023 

Kr. Himmelfartsferie 
18.05. 2023 – 19.05. 2023 

Pinseferie 
29.05. 2023 

Grundlovsdag 
05.06. 2023 

Sommerferie 
26.06. 2023 - 04.08. 2023 

De nævnte dage er inklusive. 

Annex 4.1. Draft Holiday Plan 2022-23_N-S6 



Schola Europaea / Office of the Secretary-General 

Ref.: 2021-04-D-13-en-1 
Orig.: EN 

Choice of the end-dates for the school years 
2021-2022 until 2026-2027 
Approved by the Directors of the European Schools 

Annex 4.1. Draft Holiday Plan 2022-23_N-S6 



 2021-04-D-13-en-1 2/2 

The Directors decided that the end-dates for the following school years would be: 

School Year 
End-dates 
(last day) 

2021/2022 1 July 2022 

2022/2023 7 July 2023 

2023/2024 5 July 2024 

2024/2025 4 July 2025 

2025/2026 3 July 2026 

2026/2027 2 July 2027 

Annex 4.1. Draft Holiday Plan 2022-23_N-S6 



Ju
l

M
   

1
31

L 
   

1
S 

  1
N

yt
år

sd
ag

L 
   

1
M

   
1

18
S 

  1

L 
   

2
M

   
2

S 
  2

Pa
lm

es
øn

da
g

S 
  2

L 
   

3
M

   
3

40
L 

   
3

M
   

3
14

L 
   

3
M

   
3 

   
   

   
   

 27

M
   

4
27

L 
   

4
L 

   
4

T 
   

4

M
   

5
36

L 
   

5
M

   
5

49
F 

   
5

Be
de

da
g

M
   

5
G

ru
nd

lo
vs

da
g 

23
W

  5

L 
   

6
M

   
6

6
M

   
6

10
T 

   
6

Sk
æ

rt
or

s
da

g
L 

   
6

T 
   

6

M
   

7
45

L 
   

7
F 

   
7

La
ng

fr
ed

ag
F 

   
7

M
   

8
32

L 
   

8
L 

   
8

M
   

8
19

S 
  8

L 
   

9
M

   
9

S 
  9

På
sk

ed
ag

S 
  9

L 
 1

0
M

 1
0

41
L 

 1
0

M
 1

0
2.

 p
ås

ke
da

g
15

L 
 1

0
M

 1
0 

   
   

   
   

 28

M
 1

1
28

L 
 1

1
L 

 1
1

T 
11

M
 1

2
37

L 
 1

2
M

 1
2

50
M

 1
2

24
W

12

L 
 1

3
M

 1
3

7
M

 1
3

11
L 

 1
3

T 
13

M
 1

4
46

L 
 1

4
F 

14

M
 1

5
33

L 
 1

5
L 

 1
5

M
 1

5
20

S 
15

L 
 1

6
M

 1
6

S 
16

L 
 1

7
M

 1
7

42
L 

 1
7

M
 1

7
16

L 
 1

7
M

 1
7 

   
   

   
   

 29

M
 1

8
29

L 
 1

8
L 

 1
8

T 
18

Kr
. 

hi
m

m
el

fa
rt

sd
ag

T 
18

M
 1

9
38

L 
 1

9
M

 1
9

51
M

 1
9

25
W

19

L 
 2

0
M

 2
0

8
M

 2
0

12
L 

 2
0

T 
20

M
 2

1
47

L 
 2

1
F 

21

M
 2

2
34

L 
 2

2
L 

 2
2

M
 2

2
21

S 
22

L 
 2

3
M

 2
3

S 
23

L 
 2

4
M

 2
4

43
L 

 2
4

M
 2

4
17

L 
 2

4
M

 2
4 

   
   

   
   

 30

M
 2

5
30

S 
25

Ju
le

da
g

L 
 2

5
L 

 2
5

T 
25

M
 2

6
39

L 
 2

6
M

 2
6

2.
 ju

le
da

g
52

M
 2

6
26

W
26

L 
 2

7
M

 2
7

9
M

 2
7

13
L 

 2
7

T 
27

M
 2

8
48

L 
 2

8
S 

28
Pi

ns
ed

ag
F 

28

M
 2

9
35

L 
 2

9
L 

 2
9

M
 2

9
2.

 p
in

se
da

g 
  22

S 
29

L 
 3

0
M

 3
0

S 
30

M
 3

1
44

L 
 3

1
M

 3
1 

   
   

   
   

 31

0 19
0

TO
TA

L

N
ur

se
ry

-S
6 

- 2
3 

Ju
ne

 F
in

is
h

Sc
ho

ol
 H

ol
id

ay
s 

20
22

/2
3

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
kt

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
aj

Ju
n

O
  1

F 
   

1
T 

   
1

T 
   

1
T 

   
1

O
   

1
O

   
1

T 
   

1

T 
 2

T 
   

2
F 

   
2

S 
  2

O
   

2
F 

   
2

T 
   

2
T 

   
2

T 
   

2
F 

   
2

F 
 3

S 
  3

O
   

3
T 

   
3

T 
   

3
F 

   
3

F 
   

3
O

   
3

S 
  4

S 
 5

T 
   

5
F 

   
5

O
   

5
T 

   
5

S 
  5

S 
  5

O
   

5

L 
 4

T 
   

4
S 

  4
T 

   
4

F 
   

4
S 

  4
O

   
4

T 
   

4
T 

   
4

F 
   

6
T 

   
6

T 
 7

T 
   

7
S 

  7
O

   
7

F 
   

7
O

   
7

T 
   

7

M
  6

O
   

6
T 

   
6

T 
   

6
S 

  6
T 

   
6

T 
   

7
S 

  7
O

   
7

O
  8

F 
   

8
T 

   
8

T 
   

8
T 

   
8

S 
  8

O
   

8
O

   
8

T 
   

8

F 
   

9

F 
10

S 
10

O
 1

0
T 

10
T 

10
F 

10
F 

10
O

 1
0

T 
 9

T 
   

9
F 

   
9

S 
  9

O
   

9
F 

   
9

T 
   

9
T 

   
9

T 
   

9

S 
11

S 
12

T 
12

F 
12

O
 1

2
T 

12
S 

12
S 

12
O

 1
2

F 
12

L 
11

T 
11

S 
11

T 
11

F 
11

S 
11

O
 1

1
T 

11
T 

11

F 
13

T 
13

T 
13

T 
14

T 
14

S 
14

O
 1

4
F 

14
O

 1
4

M
 1

3
O

 1
3

T 
13

T 
13

S 
13

T 
13

T 
14

T 
14

F 
14

S 
14

O
 1

4

O
 1

5
F 

15
T 

15
T 

15
T 

15
S 

15
O

 1
5

O
 1

5
T 

15

T 
16

F 
16

F 
17

S 
17

O
 1

7
T 

17
T 

17
F 

17
F 

17
O

 1
7

T 
16

T 
16

F 
16

S 
16

O
 1

6
F 

16
T 

16
T 

16
S 

16

L 
18

T 
18

S 
18

T 
18

F 
18

S 
18

O
 1

8
T 

18
S 

18

S 
19

T 
19

F 
19

O
 1

9
T 

19
S 

19
S 

19
O

 1
9

F 
19

M
 2

0
O

 2
0

T 
20

T 
20

S 
20

T 
20

F 
20

T 
20

T 
20

F 
21

S 
21

O
 2

1

O
 2

2
F 

22
T 

22
T 

22
T 

22
S 

22
O

 2
2

O
 2

2
T 

22

T 
21

T 
21

S 
21

O
 2

1
F 

21
O

 2
1

T 
21

T 
21

T 
23

F 
23

F 
24

S 
24

O
 2

4
T 

24
T 

24
F 

24
F 

24
O

 2
4

T 
23

T 
23

F 
23

S 
23

O
 2

3
F 

23
T 

23
T 

23
S 

23

L 
25

T 
25

S 
25

T 
25

F 
25

O
 2

5
T 

25
T 

25
S 

25

S 
26

T 
26

F 
26

O
 2

6
T 

26
S 

26
S 

26
O

 2
6

F 
26

T 
27

T 
28

T 
28

S 
28

O
 2

8
F 

28
O

 2
8

M
 2

7
O

 2
7

T 
27

T 
27

S 
27

T 
27

T 
28

T 
28

F 
28

O
 2

8

T 
31

F 
27

T 
27

O
 2

9

F 
31

T 
29

T 
30

T 
30

F 
30

S 
30

O
 3

0
F 

30

O
 2

9
F 

29
T 

29
T 

29
T 

29
S 

29

0
0

13
22

16
21

O
 3

1

T 
30

S 
30

T 
30

F 
30

16
15

21
15

23
10

18

S 
31

O
 3

1

An
ne

x 
4.

1.
 D

ra
ft

 H
o

lid
ay

 P
la

n
 2

0
2

2
-2

3
_N

-S
6

 



Ju
l

M
   

1
31

L 
   

1
S 

  1
N

yt
år

sd
ag

L 
   

1
M

   
1

18
S 

  1

L 
   

2
M

   
2

S 
  2

Pa
lm

es
øn

da
g

S 
  2

L 
   

3
M

   
3

40
L 

   
3

M
   

3
14

L 
   

3
M

   
3 

   
   

   
   

 27

M
   

4
27

L 
   

4
L 

   
4

T 
   

4

M
   

5
36

L 
   

5
M

   
5

49
F 

   
5

Be
de

da
g

M
   

5
G

ru
nd

lo
vs

da
g 

23
W

  5

L 
   

6
M

   
6

6
M

   
6

10
T 

   
6

Sk
æ

rt
or

s
da

g
L 

   
6

T 
   

6

M
   

7
45

L 
   

7
F 

   
7

La
ng

fr
ed

ag
F 

   
7

M
   

8
32

L 
   

8
L 

   
8

M
   

8
19

S 
  8

L 
   

9
M

   
9

S 
  9

På
sk

ed
ag

S 
  9

L 
 1

0
M

 1
0

41
L 

 1
0

M
 1

0
2.

 p
ås

ke
da

g
15

L 
 1

0
M

 1
0 

   
   

   
   

 28

M
 1

1
28

L 
 1

1
L 

 1
1

T 
11

M
 1

2
37

L 
 1

2
M

 1
2

50
M

 1
2

24
W

12

L 
 1

3
M

 1
3

7
M

 1
3

11
L 

 1
3

T 
13

M
 1

4
46

L 
 1

4
F 

14

M
 1

5
33

L 
 1

5
L 

 1
5

M
 1

5
20

S 
15

L 
 1

6
M

 1
6

S 
16

L 
 1

7
M

 1
7

42
L 

 1
7

M
 1

7
16

L 
 1

7
M

 1
7 

   
   

   
   

 29

M
 1

8
29

L 
 1

8
L 

 1
8

T 
18

Kr
. 

hi
m

m
el

fa
rt

sd
ag

T 
18

M
 1

9
38

L 
 1

9
M

 1
9

51
M

 1
9

25
W

19

L 
 2

0
M

 2
0

8
M

 2
0

12
L 

 2
0

T 
20

M
 2

1
47

L 
 2

1
F 

21

M
 2

2
34

L 
 2

2
L 

 2
2

M
 2

2
21

S 
22

L 
 2

3
M

 2
3

S 
23

L 
 2

4
M

 2
4

43
L 

 2
4

M
 2

4
17

L 
 2

4
M

 2
4 

   
   

   
   

 30

M
 2

5
30

S 
25

Ju
le

da
g

L 
 2

5
L 

 2
5

T 
25

M
 2

6
39

L 
 2

6
M

 2
6

2.
 ju

le
da

g
52

M
 2

6
26

W
26

L 
 2

7
M

 2
7

9
M

 2
7

13
L 

 2
7

T 
27

M
 2

8
48

L 
 2

8
S 

28
Pi

ns
ed

ag
F 

28

M
 2

9
35

L 
 2

9
L 

 2
9

M
 2

9
2.

 p
in

se
da

g 
  22

L 
29

L 
 3

0
M

 3
0

S 
30

M
 3

1
44

L 
 3

1
M

 3
1 

   
   

   
   

 31

0 19
0

TO
TA

L

S7
 O

pt
io

n 
- 2

8 
Ju

ne
 F

in
is

h
Sc

ho
ol

 H
ol

id
ay

s 
20

22
/2

3
Ju

n
Ju

l
Au

g
Se

p
O

kt
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

aj
Ju

n
O

  1
F 

   
1

T 
   

1
T 

   
1

T 
   

1
O

   
1

O
   

1
T 

   
1

T 
 2

T 
   

2
F 

   
2

S 
  2

O
   

2
F 

   
2

T 
   

2
T 

   
2

T 
   

2
F 

   
2

F 
 3

S 
  3

O
   

3
T 

   
3

T 
   

3
F 

   
3

F 
   

3
O

   
3

S 
  4

S 
 5

T 
   

5
F 

   
5

O
   

5
T 

   
5

S 
  5

S 
  5

O
   

5

L 
 4

T 
   

4
S 

  4
T 

   
4

F 
   

4
S 

  4
O

   
4

T 
   

4
T 

   
4

F 
   

6
T 

   
6

T 
 7

T 
   

7
S 

  7
O

   
7

F 
   

7
O

   
7

T 
   

7

M
  6

O
   

6
T 

   
6

T 
   

6
S 

  6
T 

   
6

T 
   

7
S 

  7
O

   
7

O
  8

F 
   

8
T 

   
8

T 
   

8
T 

   
8

S 
  8

O
   

8
O

   
8

T 
   

8

F 
   

9

F 
10

S 
10

O
 1

0
T 

10
T 

10
F 

10
F 

10
O

 1
0

T 
 9

T 
   

9
F 

   
9

S 
  9

O
   

9
F 

   
9

T 
   

9
T 

   
9

T 
   

9

S 
11

S 
12

T 
12

F 
12

O
 1

2
T 

12
S 

12
S 

12
O

 1
2

F 
12

L 
11

T 
11

S 
11

T 
11

F 
11

S 
11

O
 1

1
T 

11
T 

11

F 
13

T 
13

T 
13

T 
14

T 
14

S 
14

O
 1

4
F 

14
O

 1
4

M
 1

3
O

 1
3

T 
13

T 
13

S 
13

T 
13

T 
14

T 
14

F 
14

S 
14

O
 1

4

O
 1

5
F 

15
T 

15
T 

15
T 

15
S 

15
O

 1
5

O
 1

5
T 

15

T 
16

F 
16

F 
17

S 
17

O
 1

7
T 

17
T 

17
F 

17
F 

17
O

 1
7

T 
16

T 
16

F 
16

S 
16

O
 1

6
F 

16
T 

16
T 

16
S 

16

L 
18

T 
18

S 
18

T 
18

F 
18

S 
18

O
 1

8
T 

18
S 

18

S 
19

T 
19

F 
19

O
 1

9
T 

19
S 

19
S 

19
O

 1
9

F 
19

M
 2

0
O

 2
0

T 
20

T 
20

S 
20

T 
20

F 
20

T 
20

T 
20

F 
21

S 
21

O
 2

1

O
 2

2
F 

22
T 

22
T 

22
T 

22
S 

22
O

 2
2

O
 2

2
T 

22

T 
21

T 
21

S 
21

O
 2

1
F 

21
O

 2
1

T 
21

T 
21

T 
23

F 
23

F 
24

S 
24

O
 2

4
T 

24
T 

24
F 

24
F 

24
O

 2
4

T 
23

T 
23

F 
23

S 
23

O
 2

3
F 

23
T 

23
T 

23
S 

23

L 
25

T 
25

S 
25

T 
25

F 
25

O
 2

5
T 

25
T 

25
S 

25

S 
26

T 
26

F 
26

O
 2

6
T 

26
S 

26
S 

26
O

 2
6

F 
26

T 
27

T 
28

T 
28

S 
28

O
 2

8
F 

28
O

 2
8

M
 2

7
O

 2
7

T 
27

T 
27

S 
27

T 
27

T 
28

T 
28

F 
28

O
 2

8

T 
31

F 
27

T 
27

O
 2

9

F 
31

T 
29

T 
30

T 
30

F 
30

S 
30

O
 3

0
F 

30

O
 2

9
F 

29
T 

29
T 

29
T 

29
S 

29

0
0

13
22

16
21

O
 3

1

T 
30

S 
30

T 
30

F 
30

19
12

21
15

23
10

18

S 
31

O
 3

1

An
ne

x 
4.

1.
 D

ra
ft

 H
o

lid
ay

 P
la

n
 2

0
2

2
-2

3
_N

-S
6

 



Ju
l

M
   

1
31

L 
   

1
S 

  1
N

yt
år

sd
ag

L 
   

1
M

   
1

18
S 

  1

L 
   

2
M

   
2

S 
  2

Pa
lm

es
øn

da
g

S 
  2

L 
   

3
M

   
3

40
L 

   
3

M
   

3
14

L 
   

3
M

   
3 

   
   

   
   

 27

M
   

4
27

L 
   

4
L 

   
4

T 
   

4

M
   

5
36

L 
   

5
M

   
5

49
F 

   
5

Be
de

da
g

M
   

5
G

ru
nd

lo
vs

da
g 

23
W

  5

L 
   

6
M

   
6

6
M

   
6

10
T 

   
6

Sk
æ

rt
or

s
da

g
L 

   
6

T 
   

6

M
   

7
45

L 
   

7
F 

   
7

La
ng

fr
ed

ag
F 

   
7

M
   

8
32

L 
   

8
L 

   
8

M
   

8
19

S 
  8

L 
   

9
M

   
9

S 
  9

På
sk

ed
ag

S 
  9

L 
 1

0
M

 1
0

41
L 

 1
0

M
 1

0
2.

 p
ås

ke
da

g
15

L 
 1

0
M

 1
0 

   
   

   
   

 28

M
 1

1
28

L 
 1

1
L 

 1
1

T 
11

M
 1

2
37

L 
 1

2
M

 1
2

50
M

 1
2

24
W

12

L 
 1

3
M

 1
3

7
M

 1
3

11
L 

 1
3

T 
13

M
 1

4
46

L 
 1

4
F 

14

M
 1

5
33

L 
 1

5
L 

 1
5

M
 1

5
20

S 
15

L 
 1

6
M

 1
6

S 
16

L 
 1

7
M

 1
7

42
L 

 1
7

M
 1

7
16

L 
 1

7
M

 1
7 

   
   

   
   

 29

M
 1

8
29

L 
 1

8
L 

 1
8

T 
18

Kr
. 

hi
m

m
el

fa
rt

sd
ag

T 
18

M
 1

9
38

L 
 1

9
M

 1
9

51
M

 1
9

25
W

19

L 
 2

0
M

 2
0

8
M

 2
0

12
L 

 2
0

T 
20

M
 2

1
47

L 
 2

1
F 

21

M
 2

2
34

L 
 2

2
L 

 2
2

M
 2

2
21

S 
22

L 
 2

3
M

 2
3

S 
23

L 
 2

4
M

 2
4

43
L 

 2
4

M
 2

4
17

L 
 2

4
M

 2
4 

   
   

   
   

 30

M
 2

5
30

S 
25

Ju
le

da
g

L 
 2

5
L 

 2
5

T 
25

M
 2

6
39

L 
 2

6
M

 2
6

2.
 ju

le
da

g
52

M
 2

6
26

W
26

L 
 2

7
M

 2
7

9
M

 2
7

13
L 

 2
7

T 
27

M
 2

8
48

L 
 2

8
S 

28
Pi

ns
ed

ag
F 

28

M
 2

9
35

L 
 2

9
L 

 2
9

M
 2

9
2.

 p
in

se
da

g 
  22

S 
29

L 
 3

0
M

 3
0

S 
30

M
 3

1
44

L 
 3

1
M

 3
1 

   
   

   
   

 31

0 19
0

Le
ss

 5
 d

ay
s o

f s
um

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 N
-S

6
Pl

us
 5

 d
ay

s o
f C

hr
is

tm
as

 h
ol

id
ay

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 N
-S

6

TO
TA

L

S7
 O

pt
io

n 
- 3

0 
Ju

ne
 F

in
is

h
Sc

ho
ol

 H
ol

id
ay

s 
20

22
/2

3
Ju

n
Ju

l
Au

g
Se

p
O

kt
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

aj
Ju

n
O

  1
F 

   
1

T 
   

1
T 

   
1

T 
   

1
O

   
1

O
   

1
T 

   
1

T 
 2

T 
   

2
F 

   
2

S 
  2

O
   

2
F 

   
2

T 
   

2
T 

   
2

T 
   

2
F 

   
2

F 
 3

S 
  3

O
   

3
T 

   
3

T 
   

3
F 

   
3

F 
   

3
O

   
3

S 
  4

S 
 5

T 
   

5
F 

   
5

O
   

5
T 

   
5

S 
  5

S 
  5

O
   

5

L 
 4

T 
   

4
S 

  4
T 

   
4

F 
   

4
S 

  4
O

   
4

T 
   

4
T 

   
4

F 
   

6
T 

   
6

T 
 7

T 
   

7
S 

  7
O

   
7

F 
   

7
O

   
7

T 
   

7

M
  6

O
   

6
T 

   
6

T 
   

6
S 

  6
T 

   
6

T 
   

7
S 

  7
O

   
7

O
  8

F 
   

8
T 

   
8

T 
   

8
T 

   
8

S 
  8

O
   

8
O

   
8

T 
   

8

F 
   

9

F 
10

S 
10

O
 1

0
T 

10
T 

10
F 

10
F 

10
O

 1
0

T 
 9

T 
   

9
F 

   
9

S 
  9

O
   

9
F 

   
9

T 
   

9
T 

   
9

T 
   

9

S 
11

S 
12

T 
12

F 
12

O
 1

2
T 

12
S 

12
S 

12
O

 1
2

F 
12

L 
11

T 
11

S 
11

T 
11

F 
11

S 
11

O
 1

1
T 

11
T 

11

F 
13

T 
13

T 
13

T 
14

T 
14

S 
14

O
 1

4
F 

14
O

 1
4

M
 1

3
O

 1
3

T 
13

T 
13

S 
13

T 
13

T 
14

T 
14

F 
14

S 
14

O
 1

4

O
 1

5
F 

15
T 

15
T 

15
T 

15
S 

15
O

 1
5

O
 1

5
T 

15

T 
16

F 
16

F 
17

S 
17

O
 1

7
T 

17
T 

17
F 

17
F 

17
O

 1
7

T 
16

T 
16

F 
16

S 
16

O
 1

6
F 

16
T 

16
T 

16
S 

16

L 
18

T 
18

S 
18

T 
18

F 
18

S 
18

O
 1

8
T 

18
S 

18

S 
19

T 
19

F 
19

O
 1

9
T 

19
S 

19
S 

19
O

 1
9

F 
19

M
 2

0
O

 2
0

T 
20

T 
20

S 
20

T 
20

F 
20

T 
20

T 
20

F 
21

S 
21

O
 2

1

O
 2

2
F 

22
T 

22
T 

22
T 

22
S 

22
O

 2
2

O
 2

2
T 

22

T 
21

T 
21

S 
21

O
 2

1
F 

21
O

 2
1

T 
21

T 
21

T 
23

F 
23

F 
24

S 
24

O
 2

4
T 

24
T 

24
F 

24
F 

24
O

 2
4

T 
23

T 
23

F 
23

S 
23

O
 2

3
F 

23
T 

23
T 

23
S 

23

L 
25

T 
25

S 
25

T 
25

F 
25

O
 2

5
T 

25
T 

25
S 

25

S 
26

T 
26

F 
26

O
 2

6
T 

26
S 

26
S 

26
O

 2
6

F 
26

T 
27

T 
28

T 
28

S 
28

O
 2

8
F 

28
O

 2
8

M
 2

7
O

 2
7

T 
27

T 
27

S 
27

T 
27

T 
28

T 
28

F 
28

O
 2

8

T 
31

F 
27

T 
27

O
 2

9

F 
31

T 
29

T 
30

T 
30

F 
30

S 
30

O
 3

0
F 

30

O
 2

9
F 

29
T 

29
T 

29
T 

29
S 

29

0
0

13
22

16
21

O
 3

1

T 
30

S 
30

T 
30

F 
30

21
12

19
15

23
10

18

S 
31

O
 3

1

An
ne

x 
4.

1.
 D

ra
ft

 H
o

lid
ay

 P
la

n
 2

0
2

2
-2

3
_N

-S
6

 



Annex 4.1. Draft Holiday Plan 2022-23_N-S6 

SCHOOL HOLIDAYS IN 2022/23 

EUROPEAN SCHOOL COPENHAGEN, NURSERY CLASS TO S6 

Summer holiday Monday 27 June 2022 – Friday 12 August 2022  

Autumn holiday Monday 17 October 2022 – Friday 21 October 2022 

Free day Wednesday 2 October 2022  

Christmas holiday Thursday 22 December 2022 – Monday 2 January 2023 

Winter holiday Monday 13 February 2023 – Friday 17 February 2023 

Easter holiday Saturday 1 April 2023 – Sunday 16 April 2023  

1 May Monday 1 May 2023 

Great Prayer Day Friday 5 May 2023 

Ascension Day Thursday 18 May 2023 – Friday 19 May 2023 

Pentecost Monday 29 May 2023 

Constitution Day Monday 5 June 2023 

Summer holiday Monday 26 June 2023 – Friday 11 August 2023 

All days included. 



An
ne

x 
5.

1.
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 F
oc

us
 P

oi
nt

s 2
02

1-
22

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fo

cu
s P

oi
nt

s f
or

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 C
op

en
ha

ge
n 

20
21

-2
2 

 

De
pt

.  
Fo

cu
s p

oi
nt

 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 - 
w

hy
? 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e(
s)

 –
 w

ha
t?

 
Le

ad
/s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s –

 
w

ho
? 

Ac
tio

ns
 –

 h
ow

? 
Ke

y 
da

te
s 

– 
w

he
n?

 
Su

cc
es

se
s /

 e
va

lu
at

io
n*

 

Al
l 

1.
 

O
ne

 W
ho

le
 

Sc
ho

ol
 

(C
on

tin
ue

d 
fr

om
 2

02
0/

21
) 

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
lo

ck
do

w
n 

an
d 

w
hi

le
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 g
ro

w
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 n
ee

d 
to

 
fo

cu
s o

n 
co

he
siv

en
es

s a
nd

 
cr

ea
tin

g 
a 

co
m

m
on

 id
en

tit
y.

 

Al
l s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s p

er
ce

iv
e 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 a

s o
ne

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
is 

a 
st

ro
ng

 c
om

m
on

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
sc

ho
ol

 id
en

tit
y 

 

U
ri 

Ha
rla

m
 

1.
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t t

o 
as

su
m

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 

in
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l a
re

as
 o

f r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 (e

.g
. 

Ch
ar

lo
tt

e 
- R

es
ou

rc
e 

Ce
nt

re
)  

2.
 

O
rg

an
ise

 st
af

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

al
l s

ta
ff 

gr
ou

ps
 

3.
 

O
rg

an
ise

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

al
l d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 

sh
ar

in
g 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
fr

om
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r’s
 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 
4.

 
O

rg
an

ise
 a

ll-
sc

ho
ol

 e
ve

nt
/p

ar
ty

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
th

e 
PC

 a
nd

 th
e 

PA
 

5.
 

O
rg

an
ise

 tr
an

sit
io

n 
ev

en
ts

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
ne

w
 

tr
ad

iti
on

s  
6.

 
Co

lla
bo

ra
te

 a
cr

os
s d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
pr

ob
le

m
 a

re
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

  
7.

 
Se

e 
al

so
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 2

. P
LR

C 
an

d 
3.

 
Ha

rm
on

isa
tio

n 
 

 

St
af

f e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

a 
gr

ea
te

r s
en

se
 o

f 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
t t

he
 sc

ho
ol

 e
.g

. a
t r

el
ev

an
t a

ll-
sc

ho
ol

 m
ee

tin
gs

. 
 St

ud
en

ts
 in

 P
1,

 S
1,

 S
4 

an
d 

S6
 e

xp
re

ss
 b

ei
ng

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

in
 th

ei
r t

ra
ns

iti
on

, b
ot

h 
so

ci
al

ly
 a

nd
 

ac
ad

em
ic

al
ly

 e
.g

. i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 n

ew
 su

bj
ec

ts
 

an
d 

w
or

ki
ng

 m
et

ho
ds

. 
- 

Pr
im

ar
y 

5 
te

ac
he

rs
 c

ou
ld

 v
isi

t S
1 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 a

 w
ee

k 
in

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 

- 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

5 
cl

as
s t

ea
ch

er
s a

nd
 st

ud
en

ts
 

co
ul

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
w

ee
k 

  
 W

el
l-b

ei
ng

 su
rv

ey
s a

m
on

g 
st

af
f  

 AP
V 

(w
or

kp
la

ce
 su

rv
ey

) m
ad

e 
in

 th
e 

Au
tu

m
n 

 U
ni

ce
f R

ig
ht

s S
ur

ve
y 

am
on

g 
st

ud
en

ts
 

 M
U

S 
(in

cl
ud

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

W
ho

le
 

Sc
ho

ol
) 

  

Al
l  

  

2.
 

PL
C 

an
d 

RC
 

(P
ed

ag
og

ic
al

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

Ce
nt

er
 a

nd
 

Re
so

ur
ce

 
Ce

nt
er

) 

As
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 d
oe

sn
´t 

ha
ve

 a
 

PL
C,

 w
e 

w
an

t t
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

 
co

m
m

on
 P

LC
 fo

r P
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
to

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ve

lo
p 

ou
r i

nc
lu

si
ve

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 a
lso

 li
ke

 to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
Pr

im
ar

y 
an

d 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

re
so

ur
ce

 p
er

so
ns

 
in

 b
ot

h 
PL

C 
an

d 
RC

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
w

e 
ut

ili
se

 th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s i
n 

th
e 

be
st

 p
os

sib
le

 w
ay

. 
             

 As
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 a
 b

et
te

r 
ph

ys
ic

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

PL
C,

 a
nd

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

re
so

ur
ce

 p
er

so
ns

 in
 

Pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

RC
, t

he
 st

ud
en

ts
 

ha
ve

 a
n 

in
sp

iri
ng

, 
su

pp
or

tiv
e,

 a
nd

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
st

ud
y 

/ l
ea

rn
in

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 c
an

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
ei

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l. 

 It 
sh

ou
ld

 a
lso

 le
ad

 to
 fe

w
er

 
ca

se
s e

nd
in

g 
in

 th
e 

RC
 fr

om
 

Lo
w

er
 S

ec
on

da
ry

. 
  

Ch
ar

lo
tt

e 
Hø

iru
p 

 

1.
 

Pl
an

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r e

xp
an

sio
n 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

PL
C/

RC
  

2.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s l

ik
e 

IC
T,

 re
ad

in
g 

su
pp

or
t 

co
un

se
llo

r, 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l s
up

po
rt

 in
 th

e 
PL

C 
3.

 
PL

C 
to

 su
pp

or
t t

ea
ch

er
s a

nd
 o

ffe
r a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
  

4.
 

In
sp

ire
 a

nd
 d

iss
em

in
at

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
to

 p
ed

ag
og

ic
al

 st
af

f 
5.

 
Es

ta
bl

ish
 a

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 L

ib
ra

ry
/S

tu
dy

 C
en

tr
e 

6.
 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 a
nd

 re
gi

st
er

 b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 S
ch

oo
l 

Li
br

ar
y 

7.
 

Es
ta

bl
ish

m
en

t a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 b
oo

k 
st

or
ag

e 
ro

om
/b

as
em

en
t 

8.
 

Lo
w

er
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 te
am

 st
ru

ct
ur

e 
is 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 m
ee

tin
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
co

-w
or

k 
w

ith
 

Pe
da

go
gi

ca
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
tin

e 
Ly

kk
e 

N
ie

lse
n 

9.
 

M
or

e 
te

ac
he

rs
 fr

om
 Lo

w
er

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 a

re
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
in

to
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 st
ud

y 
ca

fé
 

 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fo

r p
ed

ag
og

ic
al

 
st

af
f a

nd
 st

ud
en

ts
 - 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
/s

uc
ce

ss
 c

rit
er

ia
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

: 
 Te

ac
he

rs
’ t

ea
m

w
or

k 
an

d 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
ar

ou
nd

 
cl

as
se

s, 
w

ith
 P

LC
 a

nd
 R

C 
is 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 b

y 
te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 st

ud
en

ts
 a

s s
up

po
rt

in
g 

th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

’ l
ea

rn
in

g 
pr

og
re

ss
io

n 
an

d 
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 in
 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
. 

 St
ud

en
ts

 a
re

 e
ng

ag
ed

 a
nd

 m
ot

iv
at

ed
 to

 le
ar

n,
 

an
d 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 n
ee

ds
 b

y 
of

fe
rin

g 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f l
ea

rn
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

su
pp

or
t. 

Fe
w

er
 c

as
es

 re
qu

ire
 R

C 
su

pp
or

t. 
 Te

ac
he

rs
 e

xp
re

ss
 lo

an
 a

nd
 re

tu
rn

 o
f b

oo
ks

 is
 

w
or

ki
ng

 sm
oo

th
ly

 a
nd

 th
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 L

ib
ra

ry
 a

nd
 

PL
C 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 te

ac
hi

ng
 th

ey
 d

o 
in

 c
la

ss
. 

 Lo
w

er
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 st
ud

en
ts

 e
xp

re
ss

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l s
up

po
rt

. 
 



An
ne

x 
5.

1.
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 F
oc

us
 P

oi
nt

s 2
02

1-
22

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2 

 

De
pt

.  
Fo

cu
s p

oi
nt

 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 - 
w

hy
? 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e(
s)

 –
 w

ha
t?

 
Le

ad
/s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s –

 
w

ho
? 

Ac
tio

ns
 –

 h
ow

? 
Ke

y 
da

te
s 

– 
w

he
n?

 
Su

cc
es

se
s /

 e
va

lu
at

io
n*

 

Al
l  

3.
 

Ha
rm

on
is

ed
 

di
da

ct
ic

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 /

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

pr
og

re
ss

io
n 

 

W
e 

w
ish

 to
 su

pp
or

t b
es

t 
pr

ac
tic

e 
sh

ar
in

g 
an

d 
st

af
f 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 h
ig

h 
ac

ad
em

ic
 p

ro
gr

es
sio

n 
am

on
g 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
lo

se
 a

ny
 

po
te

nt
ia

l l
ea

rn
in

g 
ga

ps
 p

os
t-

lo
ck

do
w

n.
 A

m
on

g 
ot

he
r 

th
in

gs
 b

y 
in

tr
od

uc
in

g 
ES

 8
 

ke
y 

co
m

pe
te

nc
ie

s,
 a

ct
io

n-
or

ie
nt

ed
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 c

o-
te

ac
hi

ng
.  

To
 u

nd
er

pi
n 

ou
r v

al
ue

s a
nd

 
m

iss
io

n 
to

 fo
st

er
 h

ig
h 

ac
ad

em
ic

 st
an

da
rd

s, 
cu

rio
us

 
an

d 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t t
hi

nk
in

g 
st

ud
en

ts
, l

ife
lo

ng
 le

ar
ne

rs
 

an
d 

re
sp

on
sib

le
 g

lo
ba

l 
ci

tiz
en

s.
 

 

He
lle

 D
eg

n 
/ 

Pe
da

go
gi

ca
l 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

ro
up

 

1.
 

Co
m

m
on

 fo
cu

s a
nd

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
of

 E
S 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 / 
8 

ke
y 

co
m

pe
te

nc
es

 
2.

 
B-

te
st

s a
re

 id
en

tic
al

 a
cr

os
s l

an
gu

ag
e 

se
ct

io
ns

 
3.

 
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

on
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 p
os

t-
lo

ck
do

w
n 

4.
 

O
rg

an
ise

 c
o-

te
ac

hi
ng

/’
ba

lk
or

t’ 
 

5.
 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
nd

 d
at

a 
 

6.
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
 g

ra
di

ng
 a

re
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

fr
om

 
te

ac
he

r t
o 

te
ac

he
r 

7.
 

Ac
tio

n-
or

ie
nt

ed
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

8.
 

Po
rt

fo
lio

s 
9.

 
Tr

an
sit

io
n 

  
10

. D
el

iv
er

 th
e 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n 

 

 

In
 P

rim
ar

y,
 te

ac
he

rs
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

at
 th

e 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 
to

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 a
bo

ut
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 p
ro

gr
es

sio
n 

ou
ts

id
e 

an
d 

in
 th

e 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

s h
av

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

 
 Pr

im
ar

y 
te

ac
he

rs
 e

xp
re

ss
 h

av
in

g 
co

m
m

on
 to

ol
s 

an
d 

la
ng

ua
ge

 b
y 

us
in

g 
th

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 e

le
m

en
ts

 
fr

om
 th

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

.  
 In

 th
e 

S6
 A

ud
it,

 E
SC

PH
 sc

or
es

 h
ig

h 
on

 th
e 

‘E
ur

op
ea

n 
Di

m
en

sio
n’

 a
nd

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

8 
ke

y 
co

m
pe

te
nc

es
 

 In
 th

e 
Lo

w
er

 a
nd

 U
pp

er
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
, t

ea
ch

er
s a

nd
 st

ud
en

ts
 e

xp
re

ss
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 id
en

tic
al

 te
st

s o
n 

S4
-S

6 
ac

ro
ss

 
la

ng
ua

ge
 se

ct
io

ns
. 

 Lo
w

er
 a

nd
 U

pp
er

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 st

ud
en

ts
 fe

el
 th

at
 

th
ei

r t
ea

ch
er

s g
ra

de
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

s i
de

nt
ic

al
ly

. 
 Te

ac
he

rs
 h

av
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
cl

os
ed

 a
ny

 g
ap

s i
n 

th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 in
 g

en
er

al
. 

 U
pp

er
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 te
ac

he
rs

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
at

 th
ey

 
ha

ve
 a

 w
id

er
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f f
ee

db
ac

k 
an

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t m
et

ho
ds

 to
 u

se
 w

ith
 st

ud
en

ts
 

 U
pp

er
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 st
ud

en
ts

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
at

 th
ey

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 g
iv

en
 b

y 
te

ac
he

rs
 –

 a
nd

 
th

ei
r l

ea
rn

in
g 

pr
og

re
ss

io
n 

 
 

U
pp

er
 

Se
co

nd
ar

y 

4.
 

BA
C 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
(C

on
tin

ue
d 

fr
om

 2
02

0/
21

) 

In
 A

ug
us

t 2
02

1,
 o

ur
 st

ud
en

ts
 

en
te

r t
he

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
Ba

cc
al

au
re

at
e 

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
it’

s 
im

po
rt

an
t t

ha
t w

e 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 a

ll 
th

e 
EB

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

an
d 

ac
hi

ev
e 

in
iti

al
 

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

of
 S

6 
an

d 
S7

.  

A 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 a
ud

it.
 

Th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 a

 
gr

ow
in

g 
an

d 
be

ne
fic

ia
l s

oc
ia

l 
an

d 
st

ud
y 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t. 

Ju
lie

 T
ho

m
 / 

Ha
ns

 
Bo

lv
in

ke
l 

1.
 

Pl
an

 fo
r s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l a
ud

it 
pr

oc
es

s 
2.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t S

M
S 

M
yS

ch
oo

l 
3.

 
Re

cr
ui

t n
ew

 st
ud

en
ts

 fo
r S

5 
an

d 
S6

 / 
re

ta
in

 a
nd

 
en

su
re

 g
oo

d 
tr

an
sit

io
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

S4
 st

ud
en

ts
  

4.
 

Hi
gh

lig
ht

in
g 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
s o

f t
he

 E
B 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
s 

to
 c

ho
ic

e 
of

 su
bj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 e
xa

m
s 

5.
 

Cr
ea

te
 a

 g
oo

d 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 st
ud

y 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
tr

ad
iti

on
s a

nd
 st

ud
en

t e
xc

ha
ng

e/
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

tr
av

el
 

6.
 

De
ve

lo
p 

ES
 su

pp
or

t a
nd

 st
ud

y 
co

un
se

lli
ng

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
 

 

Te
ac

he
rs

 e
xp

re
ss

 sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 S
M

S 
M

ys
ch

oo
l w

ith
 re

ga
rd

s t
o 

sc
ho

ol
 re

po
rt

s. 
 25

-5
0%

 m
or

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 fr
om

 
S4

 to
 S

5 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 2

02
1.

 
 25

-5
0%

 m
or

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 st

ud
en

ts
 c

ho
os

e 
th

e 
S5

 
at

 E
SC

PH
. 

 St
ud

en
ts

 e
xp

re
ss

 sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 st
ud

y 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 c

ar
ee

r p
la

nn
in

g.
 

 S5
 a

nd
 S

6 
st

ud
en

ts
 e

xp
re

ss
 sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 

ne
w

 le
ar

ni
ng

- a
nd

 so
ci

al
 a

re
as

. 
 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

 
(G

ro
up

 
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
= 

SA
G 

&
 E

SC
PH

 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n)
 

5.
 

SA
G

 o
g 

ES
CP

H 
– 

Co
he

re
nc

e 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

in
 

th
e 

G
ro

up
 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

Th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
of

 th
e 

gr
ou

p 
ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

is 
to

 su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s' 

co
re

 fu
nc

tio
n 

(k
er

ne
op

ga
ve

) i
n 

th
e 

be
st

 
po

ss
ib

le
 w

ay
 a

nd
 th

e 
fo

cu
s i

s 

Kn
ow

le
dg

e 
sh

ar
in

g 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t a
cr

os
s t

he
 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

, w
or

ki
ng

 in
 

cl
os

e 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

of
es

sio
na

l 
m

an
ag

em
en

t g
ro

up
s.

  

He
lla

 H
el

vi
g 

Je
ns

en
/ 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l &
 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
St

af
f, 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

t 
ES

CP
H 

&
 S

AG
 

1.
 

U
pd

at
e 

jo
b 

de
sc

rip
tio

ns
 a

nd
 a

nn
ua

l t
as

k 
pl

an
s 

(å
rs

hj
ul

)  
2.

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 to
 su

pp
or

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

ta
sk

s a
nd

 c
re

at
e 

tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

.  
3.

 
Ho

ld
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 m

an
ag

em
en

t r
eg

ar
di

ng
 th

e 
ta

sk
s,

 o
ut

pu
t a

nd
 q

ua
lit

y.
  

 

TR
IO

 e
va

lu
at

es
 th

at
 th

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t/
 

w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

up
 a

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

is 
go

od
.  

  At
 a

 jo
in

t m
ee

tin
g,

 th
e 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
st

af
f 

as
se

ss
 th

at
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 



An
ne

x 
5.

1.
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 F
oc

us
 P

oi
nt

s 2
02

1-
22

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3 

 

De
pt

.  
Fo

cu
s p

oi
nt

 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 - 
w

hy
? 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e(
s)

 –
 w

ha
t?

 
Le

ad
/s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s –

 
w

ho
? 

Ac
tio

ns
 –

 h
ow

? 
Ke

y 
da

te
s 

– 
w

he
n?

 
Su

cc
es

se
s /

 e
va

lu
at

io
n*

 

th
er

ef
or

e 
on

 q
ua

lit
y 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
co

he
re

nc
e.

  
 Q

ua
lit

y 
ou

tp
ut

 a
nd

 h
ig

h 
pr

of
es

sio
na

lis
m

, w
hi

le
 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 a
 g

oo
d 

w
or

ki
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

 
 Co

nt
in

ui
ty

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 su

bj
ec

t a
re

as
.  

pr
of

es
sio

na
l/d

ep
t. 

m
an

ag
er

s h
as

 im
pr

ov
ed

, a
nd

 
th

er
e 

is 
gr

ea
te

r c
la

rit
y 

ab
ou

t t
he

 ta
sk

s.
   

 
  M

an
ag

em
en

t a
t S

AG
 a

nd
 E

SC
PH

 fi
nd

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ha

s b
ee

n 
go

od
 a

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 th

e 
co

re
 fu

nc
tio

n 
an

d 
a 

fo
cu

s o
n 

qu
al

ity
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

.  

 * 
st

af
f, 

st
ud

en
t c

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
PC

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

br
ie

fly
 a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

fo
cu

s p
oi

nt
 (i

m
pr

ov
ed

/b
et

te
r, 

no
 c

ha
ng

e,
 le

ss
/w

or
se

) 


	Annex 3.1. 6027 budget 2022 EN.pdf
	Budgetary assumptions and principles
	Overview
	Taximeter subsidy etc.
	Costs
	Estimate for 2023
	Equity

	Appendix 1 Grant overview 2021
	Appendix 2 Budget overview
	Appendix 3 Detailed budget

	Annex 4.1. Draft Holiday Plan 2022-23_Nursery-S6.pdf
	Draft School Holidays 2022-23 – Board Approval.pdf
	Finish 23 June
	Finish 28 June
	Finish 30 June

	Vejledende ferieplan for skoleåret 2022.pdf
	Vejledende ferieplan for skoleåret 2022-23 i Københavns Kommune



